Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:31 PM

To: '‘DeMayo, Toni'

Cc: 'Esters, Kelly C'

Subject: RE: Chevron 99708: Site Investigation Report

Toni,

Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the requested extension. I’ll update Geotracker shortly.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: DeMayo, Toni [mailto:Toni.DeMayo@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 10:48 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Chevron 99708: Site Investigation Report
Importance: High

Hi Mark,

We are preparing for the site investigation and have a schedule set for the field work to begin on March 10. It has taken
us a while to obtain funding for the work and to prepare for the field work (obtain permits, etc.) all of which has set the
schedule back. My concern is that we will not have the report ready to submit to the ACEH by March 31.

Therefore, | am writing to request an extension on the due date for the submittal of the investigation report from March
31 to May 2. This will give us enough time to obtain and analyze soil and groundwater data, write the report and to have
it reviewed internally by us and Chevron.

Please let me know if you have any questions. | appreciate your time in this matter.

Thank you,
Toni

eal Commitment, aily Issue: Safety
Toni DeMayo | Project Geologist | toni.demayo@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 320 Commerce, Suite 200 | Irvine, CA 92602
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ARCADIS, Imagine the result ===
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.



